
Freedom of Information Request Reference: VTS 04-20-164 
 
Dear  
 
We have received your request for information regarding any art owned by our 
organisation as follows: 
 
1. What is the total number of works of art owned by your organisation? 
 
2. What is the total insurance value of these works of art? 
 
3. How many of the works of art that you own are on public display? 
 
4. For the five most valuable items, where the data is readily available: 
 
a) If purchased by the organisation, what was its purchase price, year of purchase and 
reason for purchase 
b) What is its current value? 
  
Neither the Valuation Tribunal Service nor the Valuation Tribunal for England owns any 
works of art. 
 
If you have any complaint about the way we have dealt with your request you may apply 
for an internal review. Please write, quoting the reference number above and giving your 
reasons, to: 
 
Senior Information Risk Owner 
Chief Executive’s Office 
Valuation Tribunal Service 
2nd Floor  
120 Leman Street 
London E1 8EU. 
 
He will investigate and respond within 20 working days of receipt of your complaint.  If 
you remain dissatisfied you have a right to refer the matter to the Information 
Commissioner.  We will give you further information with the response. 
 
Regards 
Diane Russell 
Corporate Services Manager 
 
VTS 
120 Leman Street 
London E1 8EU 
020 7426 3906 
www.valuationtribunal.gov.uk 
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